FILED 12/21/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10836-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
State of Florida

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 21, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer. Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering =\4 ’W
RE: Docket No. 20170215- EU - Review of electric utility hurricane preparedness and

restoration actions.

Please file the attached “West Florida Electric Cooperative (Dunaway) - Letter dated 12/21/17,
with attached response to staff's first data request,” in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.
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West Florida Electric Graceville, FL 32440-0127 Boifey, EL. 324250037
Cooperative Association, Inc. (850) 263-3231

T Florida Toll Free: ]-800-34277400 P.O. Box 1100

A Touchstone Enel’gy@ Cooperative & W Web Address: www.westflorida.coop Sneads, (1-;;]_,5 03 )2;'83: é }1 g(l)

December 21, 2017

Florida Public Service Commission

Tallahassee, Fl
Re: RE: Docket 20170215-EU - Responses to Staff's 1st Data Request

West Florida Electric Cooperative was not affected by the 2017 Florida hurricanes and have
nothing to report.

Sincerely

Vot

Russell Dunaway

Exe V.P. & CEO

The power of human connections





